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Tel : (02) 2737 - 7963

10622 & ILTHFISE RS B 106 57 16 2 1602 =
E-mail : yachliu42@nstc.gov.tw

From: {of3£%Z% <srhe@nstc.gov.tw>
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 5:54 PM
To: ZIfE S <yachliu42@nstc.gov.tw>
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Tel : (02) 2737 - 7240 - Fax : (02) 2737 - 7619
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E-mail : srhé@nstc.gov.tw
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From: PRHZE

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:02 PM

To: fA][3EZE <srhe@nstc.gov.tw>; HHBATE <mirichu@nstc.govtw>; JFI&/E <ytfang@nstc.gov.tw>; A5
& <kylin@nstc.gov.tw>; Y <yanfen@nstc.gov.tw>; TREEEH <tychang@nstc.gov.tw>; 0T4. L K &
L EIURL <0T4@nstc.gov.tw>

Subject: FEMTEEIEE A+ MG —HE B 112 £ 10 A EEBERERTEHITER RS
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TEL:02-2737-7418
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From: #& H 3 <ymlin@nstc.gov.tw>

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:02 PM

To: A2 <srhe@nstc.gov.tw>; B L <mirichu@nstc.gov.tw>; JF14% <ytfang@nstc.gov.tw>; K%
<kylin@nstc.gov.tw>; LY <yanfen@nstc.gov.tw>; TRIZEE <tychang@nstc.gov.tw>; 0T4. 22 K (B & 2 EE PUF
<0T4@nstc.gov.tw>
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TEL:02-2737-7418
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TEL:02-2737-7418

From: AR B 3E
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:02 PM

To: {A[32%¥ <srhe@nstc.gov.tw>; BB <mirichu@nstc.gov.tw>; &% <ytfang@nstc.gov.tw>; FRE

& <kylin@nstc.gov.tw>; 3EHE4Y <yanfen@nstc.govitw>; FRIFER <tychang@nstc.gov.tw>; 0T4.EZ K [F
B IURL <0T4@nstc.gov.tw>
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TEL:02-2737-7418 <TEL:02-2737-7418>



